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September 10, 2009

PROCUREMENT CIRCULAR NO. 2009-11

TO: Office of the Governor
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
Executive Department Heads (except DOE, UH, OHA, and HHSC)
State Libragian

FROM: Aaron S.:ujioka S C}“?a/(/

SUBJECT:  Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) Chapter 3-124, Subchapter 9 (Interim},
Small Business Preference Rules, and
HAR § 3-125-13 (Interim), Price Adjustment in Construction Contracts

HAR Chapter 3-124, Subchapter 9 and HAR §3-125-13 have been amended and are in effect.
The Standard version is available on the SPO website at http://www.spo. hawaii.gov/statutes-

and-rules/admin-rules/.

The following summarizes the amendments to HAR Chapter 3-124, Subchapter 9 and
HAR §3-125-13.

o §3-124-70 and §§3-124-72 to 3-124-74
Format amended for clarity.

e §3-124-71 Small Business Utilization Council,
Amended to reference Procurement Directives for small business size determination,

geographic areas set-asides, and emerging industries.

o §3-125-13 Price adjustment in construction contracts.
Amended to add language for guidance and clarity in determining the adjustment in price
to government construction contracts resulting from a change.

Specific questions or concerns with HAR Chapter 3-124, Subchapter 9 rules should be
submitted in writing to:

Small Business Utilization Council
c/o State Procurement Office

1151 Punchbow! Street, Room 230A
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813,

A complete listing of all current Procurement Directives is available on the SPO homepage at
http://hawaii.gov/spo under the ‘Quick Links', click on ‘Procurement Directives’.

You staff may contact Kevin Takaesu at 586-0568, or at kevin s takaesu@hawaii.gov if they
have any questions, or you may call me at 587-4700.




